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DATE:  MAY 10, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

BID NO.: FWC 18/19-113C 

BID TITLE: F BUILDING WINDOWS REPLACEMENT 

UPDATE: ANSWERS TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 18/19-113C, “F Building Windows Replacement”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 3:00 

PM (EST) on Wednesday, May 22, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 

with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the 

time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Alyssa DeLong, FCCM 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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BEGIN ADDENDUM 

QUESTION #1 

Is bonding required? 

ANSWER #1 

Yes. 

QUESTION #2 

Will the GC need to provide temp toilets or are accommodations available on site? 

ANSWER #2 

The Contractor will be responsible for providing workers with sanitary and immediately-

available toilet facilities (restrooms).  

QUESTION #3 

It appears that the re-roofing of this same building is currently out for bid.  Is it expected 

that the window replacement and the re-roofing will be running concurrently? 

ANSWER #3 

Yes.  FWRI will work to coordinate both projects to assure both will be completed on 

time. 

QUESTION #4 

How much is the construction cost/estimated budget? 

ANSWER #4 

The estimated budget is $50,000.00 (Fifty thousand dollars and zero cents). 

QUESTION #5 

Do you require Union for all your projects? 

ANSWER #5 

No. 

END ADDENDUM 


